Zimbra Collaboration Suite jacqueline@staff.gopc.net

Re: Enquiry from Linux Information Technology Wed Mar 31 16:57:53 2010

From: scott@assuretek.com.au
To: jacqueline@gopc.net
Cc: shop@linuxit.com.au

Hi Jacqueline
May as well remove Terminus. LinuxIT is still current and correct. Jeremy mainly uses Terminus for self publication.

On 31 March 2010 12:34, OpenOffice.org Distributors List <jacqueline @ gopc.net> wrote:

Hello Scott

I offered to follow up (http://bizdev.openoffice.org/servlets/ReadMsg?list=consultants&msgNo=681) the consultants
listed on the OpenOffice.org Consultants list available from http://bizdev.openoffice.org/consultants.html

This task is almost complete and I thought that in addition I would do the same for the AU and NZ OpenOffice.org
CDROM distributors.

You currently have two listings:

* Linux Information Technology (http://shop.linuxit.com.au/) Australia Linux and Windows, and other platforms.

* Terminus Networks Services (http://www.terminus.net.au/)  Australia  All platforms, source

I would like to encourage you to check your listings at http://distribution.openoffice.org/cdrom/ and let me know if you
would like to make any changes.

All the best
Jacqueline McNally
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